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BY E-MAIL

December 13, 2017

W.T. (Bill) Wachsmuth, RPF

Senior Administrator, Regulatory Projects
Union Gas Limited

P.O. Box 2001

50 Keil Drive North

Chatham ON N7M 5M1

Dear Mr. Wachsmuth:

Re: Union Gas Limited
2018 Bickford Pool Deliverability Project
Board File Number EB-2017-0363

This letter acknowledges receipt on December 7, 2017 of your application for approval
of 2018 Bickford Pool Deliverability Project. The 2018 Bickford Pool Deliverability
Project application package includes an application for pipeline leave to construct and
applications to drill three wells in the Bickford Pool. The OEB has assigned File No. EB-
2017-0363 to the 2018 Bickford Pool Deliverability Project application.

On December 8, 2017 the OEB received a referral from the Ministry of Natural
Resources and Forestry of the applications for licenses to drill three wells in the Bickford
Pool. This completed the 2018 Bickford Pool Deliverability Project application.

Please direct any questions relating to this application to Zora Crnojacki, Project Advisor
at 416-440-8104 or Zora.Crnojacki@oeb.ca.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

John Pickernell
Applications Administration
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